CAMDEN COUNTY

2025 OPIOID

ABATEMENT REPORT

Table of Contents

1
24
26
30
36
38
40
42
44
46
49
54
56
62
64

	Opioid Settlement Funding Report		
	Sub Division: Cam	den County	
	State ID:	NJ25	
	County Name:	Camden	
	Address:	Camden County Counsel's Office, 520 Market Street, 6th Floor, Camden, New Jersey, 08102	
	Fiscal Year:	2025	
1	Please tell us the full amount of opioid abatement funds you received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$3,377,184.13	
2	Please tell us the total amount of interest accrued on opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$240,568.74	
3	The total amount of opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received since the distribution commenced in 2022 (Total amount including Interest Accrued):	\$12,493,217.93	
4	As an eligible subdivision receiving abatement funds, which of the following applies to your current status regarding those funds:	We are a county and did not transfer our funds	
5	What amount of your opioid abatement funds did you transfer to the county?		
6	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$4,153,163.06	
7	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have appropriated/encumbered but not yet spent in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025).	\$1,091,109.51	
8	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds that was spent on program administrative expenses in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$40,279.53	
8a.	Please provide details about any administrative expenses.	Grant management services	
9	Please state the amount of unspent and/or uncommitted opioid abatement funds from any reporting year that your subdivision has on hand.	\$7,787,499.77	

10	Please share brief information on your subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions	Camden County's overarching goal is to reduce the incidence of Substance Use Disorder/Opioid Use Disorder, overdoses, and overdose-related fatalities by increasing public awareness about the dangers of these substances through strategic, evidence-based intervention and marketing efforts across the County.
11	How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain.	Camden County's opioid abatement fund spending is focused on targeted, evidence-based programs aimed at reducing gaps in treatment and increasing recovery support services which align with the five key areas outlined in Camden County's Opioid Strategic Action Plan, including Prevention/Education, Early Intervention, Treatment, Recovery Supports, and Data Analysis.
12	In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received?	No, but plan to in the future
13	Please describe your public engagement/input efforts?	Camden County regularly convenes boards and local health task forces which provide a platform for public engagement. The Camden County Prosecutor's Office, the Camden County Police Department, the Camden County Department of Health & Human Services, and the Camden County Board of Commissioners' Addiction Awareness Task Force all share input received from members of the public who are impacted directly or indirectly by the opioid crisis in our communities. The opioid abatement programs funded by Camden County are borne out of many years of meetings and conversations with key informants. Those meetings have included school superintendents, mental health and addiction professionals, law enforcement personnel, persons in recovery, the Local Advisory Committee on Alcohol and Drug Abuse, and the Camden County Opioid Advisory Committee.
14	Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan?	Yes
14a	Can we post your strategic plan online?	Yes
	•	•

		The 2025 Camden County Strategic Action Plan will be provided under separate cover.
15	Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?	No, but we plan to in the future
16	Did your subdivision fund any new programs using opioid abatement funds in this reporting year?	Yes
	2025 Fiscal Program #1	
1	Program Name/Title	Anti-Stigma Campaign
2	Agency/Funding Recipient Name	Camden County Community Outreach & Events
3	Agency/Funding Recipient Category	County or Municipality (including Departments and Municipal Alliances)
4	Primary problem being addressed by this program:	Barriers to treatment and recovery
5	Brief program description:	The Camden County Board of Commissioners and the Addiction Awareness Task Force launched the Break the Stigma campaign to change the conversation around addiction and recovery. This initiative was created to combat the misconceptions surrounding substance use disorder, highlight the reality of recovery, and ensure that individuals struggling with addiction receive support rather than judgment.
6	Program target population:	Individuals in Recovery; Individuals in Treatment; Individuals involved with the Criminal Justice System; Individuals who Use Drugs; Members of the General Public
7	Date this program was funded (please use MM/DD/YYYY)	04/10/2025
8	Amount of funding for this program.	\$310,000.00
8a.	Amount expended:	\$300,318.55
8b.	Amount encumbered/appropriated:	\$0.00
9	How often are you disbursing funds to this program?	Annually
10	Program Launch Date	10/01/2024
11	Please choose the length of time of this program's duration:	2-3 years

12	What is the anticipated number of unduplicated clients this program will reach annually?	8000
13	Please state this program's statement of impact.	Recognizing that stigma is one of the biggest barriers to seeking help, the campaign has taken several proactive steps to foster understanding and support, including: Public Education & Awareness – Through community outreach, events, and personal stories, the campaign works to dispel myths about addiction and promote the importance of treatment and recovery. Advocacy & Resources – By providing access to critical services, including treatment programs and recovery support, the campaign ensures individuals and families have the help they need. Community Engagement – Working with local organizations, schools, and businesses, the initiative spreads awareness and encourages open discussions about addiction and mental health. Breaking Barriers to Treatment – Through partnerships and funding efforts, the campaign supports initiatives that remove financial and social obstacles to addiction recovery. Addiction is a disease, not a choice, and recovery is possible for everyone. By fostering a compassionate and informed community, Camden County continues to take meaningful action to break the stigma and support those on their journey to recovery. Camden County's comprehensive public education and media campaigns are aimed at discouraging opioid abuse, preventing overdose, and reducing stigma associated with Opioid Use Disorder.
14	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Other:	Media outreach since the campaign was launched has included: broadcast television (267 television spots reaching nearly 7.15 million viewers); streaming video (223 television

4	Primary problem being addressed by this program:	Barriers to addiction recovery
3	Agency/Funding Recipient Category	Community Based Organizations/Non-Governmental Organizations
2	Agency/Funding Recipient Name	Volunteer UP Legal Clinic
1	Program Name/Title	Legal Services for Camden County Sober Living Community
	2025 Fiscal Program #2	
21	Please identify the procurement method utilized for this program, describe the procurement process, and explain why the procurement method identified was used for this program.	n/a
	evidence-informed practices or strategies.	changing perceptions of addiction, fostering understanding, and creating a supportive environment where recovery is possible for everyone.
20	Please explain how this program will address opioid use disorder and any co-occurring substance use disorders or mental health conditions through evidence-based or	Addiction is one of the most stigmatized health conditions, preventing individuals from seeking help and isolating families who fear judgment. The Break the Stigma campaign is dedicated to
19	Please select the Schedule B strategy(ies) that fits the primary focus of this program:	Support People in Treatment and Recovery
18	The following are other categories that may apply (include all categories with the exception of the Primary category you chose above).	Harm Reduction and Overdose Prevention
17	Primary Category:	Primary Prevention, Education, and Training
16	What outcomes or impact does the program aim to achieve? How do you plan to measure or track that impact?	Stigma reduction through public awareness and education
15	How frequently are you measuring the tracked key performance indicators?	Annually
cont.	Other: cont.	spots comprising an estimated 913,000 impressions); digital marketing on social media platforms (over 500,000 impressions); broadcast radio (an estimated 194,000 impressions); print marketing (approximately 238,000 households); and direct mail (approximately 222,000 households).

5	Brief program description:	The Camden County R.E.A.L. program, in partnership with Volunteer UP Legal Clinic, addresses a range of critical challenges faced by individuals in recovery. Volunteer UP's mission is to uplift and empower communities of South Jersey through legal representation, advocacy, and community awareness. The Clinic connects individuals and families facing legal barriers with dedicated staff and specialized volunteer attorneys who provide high-quality pro bono legal services to those most in need.
6	Program target population:	Individuals in Recovery;Individuals in Treatment
7	Date this program was funded (please use MM/DD/YYYY)	06/01/2025
8	Amount of funding for this program.	\$150,000.00
8a.	Amount expended:	\$0.00
8b.	Amount encumbered/appropriated:	\$0.00
9	How often are you disbursing funds to this program?	Others
9(a).	How often are you disbursing funds to this program? - Others	As needed
10	Program Launch Date	06/01/2025
11	Please choose the length of time of this program's duration:	1 year
12	What is the anticipated number of unduplicated clients this program will reach annually?	100
13	Please state this program's statement of impact.	By providing comprehensive quality-of-life legal services to residents of the Camden County Sober Living Community that enhance the stability, self-sufficiency, and well-being of individuals in recovery, this program aims to eliminate critical barriers to successful recovery. Many individuals in recovery face unresolved legal issues, housing instability, limited employment access, and a lack of financial or healthcare planning resources. These challenges can undermine recovery efforts and perpetuate cycles of poverty and justice involvement. The Volunteer Up/R.E.A.L. collaboration provides name change clinics, expungement assistance, eviction diversion, estate and financial planning, advanced directives,

13 cont.	Please state this program's statement of impact. cont.	bankruptcy support, and employment-related legal counseling to persons in recovery. These services are delivered in both group and individual formats, ensuring accessibility and responsiveness to diverse needs.
14	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Number of participants served:	
	Number of services provided/encounters:	
15	How frequently are you measuring the tracked key performance indicators?	Annually
16	What outcomes or impact does the program aim to achieve? How do you plan to measure or track that impact?	Participant engagement
17	Primary Category:	Recovery Supports
18	The following are other categories that may apply (include all categories with the exception of the Primary category you chose above).	Wraparound and Connected Care Supports
19	Please select the Schedule B strategy(ies) that fits the primary focus of this program:	Support People in Treatment and Recovery
20	Please explain how this program will address opioid use disorder and any co-occurring substance use disorders or mental health conditions through evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies.	The R.E.A.L./Volunteer Up partnership targets the legal and social barriers that often prevent individuals from fully reintegrating into society and thwart successful recovery.
21	Please identify the procurement method utilized for this program, describe the procurement process, and explain why the procurement method identified was used for this program.	Request for Proposals
	2025 Fiscal Program #3	
1	Program Name/Title	Recovery Encouragement Athletic/Activity League ("REAL")
2	Agency/Funding Recipient Name	Camden County Office of Mental Health & Addiction
3	Agency/Funding Recipient Category	County or Municipality (including Departments and Municipal Alliances)
4	Primary problem being addressed by this program:	Reintegration into society and barriers to recovery

5	Brief program description:	R.E.A.L is a dynamic initiative that provides recreational activities and social programs in a stigma-free environment for individuals in recovery and those affected by the disease of addiction. The program offers a year-long calendar of events including softball tournaments, weekly golf and bocce ball, ice skating, movies, baking, ceramics, concerts, and trips to historic sites. These activities create opportunities for connection, joy, and healing—experiences that many participants would not otherwise have access to in a relaxed and supportive setting. The R.E.A.L. program also entails a broader quality-of-life services initiative which specifically targets the legal and social barriers that often prevent individuals in recovery from fully reintegrating into society.
6	Program target population:	Individuals in Recovery
7	Date this program was funded (please use MM/DD/YYYY)	04/10/2025
8	Amount of funding for this program.	\$480,000.00
8a.	Amount expended:	\$20,686.38
8b.	Amount encumbered/appropriated:	\$159,090.37
9	How often are you disbursing funds to this program?	Annually
10	Program Launch Date	01/01/2025
11	Please choose the length of time of this program's duration:	5+ years
12	What is the anticipated number of unduplicated clients this program will reach annually?	200
13	Please state this program's statement of impact.	R.E.A.L. offers structured physical activities, recreational events, and community engagement opportunities that provide both purpose and connection. Physical activity is a powerful recovery tool. It releases endorphins, boosts mood, and helps alleviate depression and anxiety, which are common in early recovery. Sports and exercise also foster discipline, teamwork, and a sense of accomplishment, all of which contribute to long-term wellness. In partnership with the Volunteer Up Legal Clinic, R.E.A.L. offers a holistic recovery

13 cont.	Please state this program's statement of impact. cont. What key performance indicators are you tracking	experience that addresses both the emotional and structural challenges of early sobriety. By combining physical engagement with legal empowerment, Camden County is helping individuals in recovery reclaim their lives, build stability, and thrive within their communities.
14	to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Number of participants served:	1320
15	How frequently are you measuring the tracked key performance indicators?	Quarterly
16	What outcomes or impact does the program aim to achieve? How do you plan to measure or track that impact?	R.E.A.L. offers a holistic approach to recovery, combining physical activity, social connection, and legal empowerment to help individuals rebuild their lives, strengthen their communities, and thrive in sobriety. R.E.A.L. aims to support individuals in recovery by improving mental health, reducing isolation, promoting physical wellness, and lowering relapse risk through inclusive recreational activities. It also empowers participants through legal and reentry services that address systemic barriers to long-term recovery. To measure impact, R.E.A.L. tracks attendance, collects participant surveys, and gathers feedback to assess changes in emotional well-being, social connection, and personal growth. Legal service outcomes are monitored through successful expungements, employment support, and housing stability. Testimonials and community impact reports help capture the broader effect of the program, ensuring it remains responsive, effective, and transformative.
17	Primary Category:	Recovery Supports
18	The following are other categories that may apply (include all categories with the exception of the Primary category you chose above).	Wraparound and Connected Care Supports
19	Please select the Schedule B strategy(ies) that fits the primary focus of this program:	Support People in Treatment and Recovery

20 Please explain how this program will address The R.E.A.L. program employs a holistic, opioid use disorder and any co-occurring evidence-informed approach to supporting substance use disorders or mental health individuals with opioid use disorder and conditions through evidence-based or co-occurring substance use or mental health evidence-informed practices or strategies. conditions. By combining structured physical activity, social engagement, and legal empowerment, the program creates a supportive environment that promotes long-term recovery and emotional stability. Physical Activity as a Therapeutic Tool: Regular exercise is widely recognized as an evidence-informed strategy for managing symptoms of opioid withdrawal, depression, anxiety, and stress. Physical activity increases endorphin levels, improves mood, and enhances emotional regulation—key factors in reducing relapse risk and supporting mental health. Social Connection and Peer Support: Isolation is a major contributor to relapse and mental health decline. R.E.A.L. combats this by fostering community through team sports, group outings, and inclusive events. These activities build trust, reduce stigma, and promote healthy relationships, aligning with SAMHSA's recovery support principles. Trauma-Informed and Stigma-Free Environment: All programming is delivered in a judgment-free setting that acknowledges the impact of trauma and prioritizes emotional safety. This approach supports individuals with co-occurring conditions by reducing barriers to participation and

encouraging open engagement.

housing, and healthcare.

Legal and Reentry Support Services: Through its partnership with the Volunteer Up Legal Clinic, R.E.A.L. addresses social determinants of health that often exacerbate substance use and mental health challenges. Services such as expungement, eviction diversion, and financial planning reduce stress and increase access to employment,

20 cont.	Please explain how this program will address opioid use disorder and any co-occurring substance use disorders or mental health conditions through evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies. cont.	Participant-Centered Programming: R.E.A.L. activities are designed based on participant feedback and evolving needs, ensuring relevance and responsiveness. This aligns with evidence-based practices that emphasize individualized care and empowerment in recovery. By integrating these strategies, R.E.A.L. provides a comprehensive support system that not only addresses opioid use disorder and co-occurring conditions but also promotes resilience, dignity, and long-term wellness.
21	Please identify the procurement method utilized for this program, describe the procurement process, and explain why the procurement method identified was used for this program.	We maintain strong communication with service providers, house managers, and clients through flyers and invitations, outreach at quarterly AATF meetings and through social media platforms promoting our events/activities.
	T	<u> </u>
	2025 Fiscal Program #4	
1	Program Name/Title	Remembrance and Hope Memorial Vigil
2	Agency/Funding Recipient Name	Camden County Community Outreach & Events
3	Agency/Funding Recipient Category	County or Municipality (including Departments and Municipal Alliances)
4	Primary problem being addressed by this program:	Addiction awareness and prevention
5	Brief program description:	The Remembrance and Hope Memorial Vigil is an annual event that invites family and friends to remember the loved ones we lost and spread the message of hope to those still fighting the disease of addiction, while raising awareness of the crisis we are facing within our communities.
6	Program target population:	Individuals in Recovery; Individuals in Treatment; Members of the General Public
7	Date this program was funded (please use MM/DD/YYYY)	04/10/2025
8	Amount of funding for this program.	\$35,970.68
8a.	Amount expended:	\$35,970.68
8b.	Amount encumbered/appropriated:	\$0.00
9	How often are you disbursing funds to this program?	Annually
10	Program Launch Date	01/01/2025
<u> </u>	Į	

11	Please choose the length of time of this program's duration:	5+ years
12	What is the anticipated number of unduplicated clients this program will reach annually?	100
13	Please state this program's statement of impact.	By honoring those we have lost to the disease of addiction and offering hope to those struggling with addiction, this memorial serves as a place of reflection for families and friends to honor their loved ones and to unite our community in the fight against the epidemic.
14	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Other:	Community attendance and participant feedback
15	How frequently are you measuring the tracked key performance indicators?	Annually
16	What outcomes or impact does the program aim to achieve? How do you plan to measure or track that impact?	Centered around International Overdose Awareness Day, the Camden County Remembrance and Hope Vigil combines an observance of the losses our residents have suffered with hope that the future will be less painful and brighter for all those affected by substance abuse.
17	Primary Category:	Harm Reduction and Overdose Prevention
18	The following are other categories that may apply (include all categories with the exception of the Primary category you chose above).	None of the above
19	Please select the Schedule B strategy(ies) that fits the primary focus of this program:	Support People in Treatment and Recovery, Prevent Overdose Deaths and Other Harms (Harm Reduction)
20	Please explain how this program will address opioid use disorder and any co-occurring substance use disorders or mental health conditions through evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies.	n/a
21	Please identify the procurement method utilized for this program, describe the procurement process, and explain why the procurement method identified was used for this program.	n/a
	2024 Fiscal Program #1	

1	Draguera Nama /Tible	Dight Dath Initiative
1	Program Name/Title	Right Path Initiative
2	Have there been any modifications or expansions to this program since the initial report? :	No modifications/expansions
3	Amount expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/ 2025)	\$350,879.96
4	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Number of participants served:	520
	Number of harm reduction supplies distributed (e.g naloxone kits, drug disposal packets):	42
	Number of referrals to treatment	10
5	Is there anything else you would like to share or highlight regarding the progress and impact of this program? :	Yes
	5a) If yes, please explain:	Outreach efforts are conducted on a twice weekly basis by Camden County Police Department Community Outreach Officers in partnership with the Center for Family Services, Camden County Health First, and local agencies to raise awareness about addiction services and available alternatives to substance use. These engagements focus primarily on transient populations throughout various neighborhoods in Camden City, and play a vital role in educating community members, reducing stigma, and increasing visibility around local treatment options. During this cycle, 34 individuals inquired about substance use treatment; 49 walked into Police headquarters seeking assistance; and 10 were referred directly to immediate treatment services. Individuals who requested substance abuse treatment were transported by CCPD officers to the Living Proof Recovery Center for intake and further support.
6	Last Updated Date :	09/09/2025
	2023 Fiscal Program #1	
1	Program Name/Title	"Fentanyl is Fatal" Fentanyl Awareness Campaign

2	Have there been any modifications or expansions to this program since the initial report? :	Yes, other modifications/expansions
	2a) If yes, please explain:	Due to the success of this campaign, additional advertising efforts were carried out to increase awareness around the dangers of Fentanyl-laced street drugs, including those posed as pharmaceuticals.
3	Amount expended in this reporting period (7/1/2023 - 6/30/ 2024)	\$1,703.23
4	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Reduction in opioid-related incidents:	
5	Is there anything else you would like to share or highlight regarding the progress and impact of this program? :	No
6	Last Updated Date :	08/25/2025
	2023 Fiscal Program #2	
1	Program Name/Title	Certified Peers in Shelters
2	Have there been any modifications or expansions to this program since the initial report? :	No modifications/expansions
3	Amount expended in this reporting period (7/1/2023 - 6/30/ 2024)	\$73,605.64
4	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Number of participants served:	
	Number of services provided/encounters:	
	Number of referrals to treatment	
	Other:	We are tracking the following key performance indicators to ensure the program's success: staff hours performed; number of shelter guests referred to the Certified Peer Recovery Specialist; number of shelter guests enrolled; demographics; and number of confirmed treatment connections, including the level of care engagement status, wrap-around services,

cont.	Other: cont.	and success stories.
5	Is there anything else you would like to share or highlight regarding the progress and impact of this program? :	Yes
	5a) If yes, please explain:	This program supports individuals experiencing homelessness by providing on-site recovery coaching, harm reduction tools, and connections to treatment, helping to reduce overdose risk and promote pathways to long-term recovery. Certified Peer Recovery Specialists (CPRS) circulate through three partner shelters, offering mentorship, recovery support, and direct linkage to care. This service increases treatment engagement and stability for individuals experiencing homelessness. The three partnered shelters are specific to: beds for veterans, beds for those with medical needs, and women and children. During this reporting cycle, CPRS engaged with 129 shelter guests, enrolled 17, and linked the enrolled individuals to 16 treatment connections.
6	Last Updated Date :	09/09/2025
6	Last Updated Date :	09/09/2025
6	Last Updated Date : 2023 Fiscal Program #3	09/09/2025
1		09/09/2025 REACH - Naloxone Post Overdose Distribution
	2023 Fiscal Program #3	
1	2023 Fiscal Program #3 Program Name/Title Have there been any modifications or expansions	REACH - Naloxone Post Overdose Distribution
1 2	2023 Fiscal Program #3 Program Name/Title Have there been any modifications or expansions to this program since the initial report?: Amount expended in this reporting period	REACH - Naloxone Post Overdose Distribution Yes - Program has ended/will not be continued
1 2 3	2023 Fiscal Program #3 Program Name/Title Have there been any modifications or expansions to this program since the initial report?: Amount expended in this reporting period (7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024) What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people	REACH - Naloxone Post Overdose Distribution Yes - Program has ended/will not be continued
1 2 3	2023 Fiscal Program #3 Program Name/Title Have there been any modifications or expansions to this program since the initial report?: Amount expended in this reporting period (7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024) What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)? Number of harm reduction supplies distributed	REACH - Naloxone Post Overdose Distribution Yes - Program has ended/will not be continued \$0.00 87 Narcan kits distributed through the Emergency

	2023 Fiscal Program #4	
1	Program Name/Title	Narcotics Overdose Prevention Education
2	Have there been any modifications or expansions to this program since the initial report? :	Yes, other modifications/expansions
	2a) If yes, please explain:	The NOPE program was expanded to include additional educators to facilitate school and community presentations to further expand the reach of prevention and education for Camden County students and community members.
3	Amount expended in this reporting period (7/1/2023 - 6/30/ 2024)	\$105,255.18
4	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Number of participants served:	7837
	Number of training/education sessions:	67
	Other:	We are tracking the following key performance indicators to ensure the program's success: staff hours performed; number of school presentations conducted; number of students served, including age range; number of community events NOPE Educators attended to expand reach of the program; and survey feedback to measure performance and awareness.
5	Is there anything else you would like to share or highlight regarding the progress and impact of this program? :	Yes
	5a) If yes, please explain:	The NOPE program delivers trauma-informed, age-appropriate presentations conducted by professional educators, law enforcement, and families affected by the addiction crisis. Thousands of students were reached, increasing knowledge about opioids and overdose risks while promoting prevention and help-seeking. Students are highly engaged in these sessions, often asking thoughtful questions as they hear real-life stories from police officers, those who have lost a loved one to overdose, and their peers who are in recovery, making these presentations impactful and relatable.
6	Last Updated Date :	09/09/2025

	2023 Fiscal Program #5	
1	Program Name/Title	Project SAVE (Substance Abuse Visionary Effort) – Mental Health Navigator
2	Have there been any modifications or expansions to this program since the initial report? :	No modifications/expansions
3	Amount expended in this reporting period (7/1/2023 - 6/30/ 2024)	\$78,107.40
4	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Number of participants served:	274
	Other:	We are tracking the following key performance indicators to ensure the program's success: staff hours performed; number of referrals coordinated through Project SAVE; referral source (police, court, or self-referral); number enrolled in the program; demographics including history of substance use, MAT, overdose, and mental health; municipal charge; domestic violence history; housing and employment status; number of treatment and service admissions, including treatment level of care, supplementary service connections, and service engagement; number of phone calls made on the participant's behalf to treatment services and updates to the court; and number reported in active recovery. Over 50 categories are captured in our data collection.
5	Is there anything else you would like to share or highlight regarding the progress and impact of this program? :	Yes
	5a) If yes, please explain:	This program decreases recidivism and improves mental health and co-occurring outcomes by linking individuals in municipal courts to immediate care and ongoing support across the continuum of services. The Mental Health Navigator received 274 referrals from the Project SAVE program. Of those referred, nearly 70% (191) accepted services. Of those enrolled,

cont.	5a) If yes, please explain: cont.	158 mental health treatment admissions were confirmed, including 36 substance use treatment connections, 6 in Medicated Assisted Treatment, 3 in Withdrawal Management, 2 in Residential, and 3 in Outpatient. Of the treatment admissions, 70% are still engaged in services, 17% completed treatment, 13% disengaged from services, and 2,556 contacts (e.g., calls and updates to the municipal courts) have been made to those referred, those enrolled, and to third parties involved on behalf of the participants).
6	Last Updated Date :	09/09/2025
	2022 Fiscal Duorusus #C	
1	2023 Fiscal Program #6 Program Name/Title	Crisis Casa Management
2	Have there been any modifications or expansions	Crisis Case Management
2	to this program since the initial report? :	No modifications/expansions
3	Amount expended in this reporting period (7/1/2023 - 6/30/ 2024)	\$104,450.74
4	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Number of participants served:	620
	Other:	We are tracking the following key performance indicators to ensure the program's success: staff hours performed; number referred; number contacted for follow-up after being discharged from Crisis; number of home visits attempted and number successful; number of acceptances and refusals; number that were linked to services; number already engaged in services at the time of Crisis visit; number hospitalized (medical, psych, substance use); reason for discharge; challenges and successes; among other categories.
5	Is there anything else you would like to share or highlight regarding the progress and impact of this program? :	Yes

	5a) If yes, please explain:	This program reduces repeat crisis and hospitalizations by ensuring individuals receive timely follow-ups, sustained support, and stronger connections to treatment and community resources. During this reporting cycle, 620 referrals were received and 134 enrolled. Of those enrolled, 98 service admissions/linkages were confirmed by the case managers. Connections consisted of mental health care, substance use treatment, housing programs, and social services. Staff conducted 422 follow-ups with individuals referred from Crisis.
6	Last Updated Date :	09/09/2025
	•	
	2023 Fiscal Program #7	
1	Program Name/Title	Behavioral Health Clearances
2	Have there been any modifications or expansions to this program since the initial report? :	No modifications/expansions
3	Amount expended in this reporting period (7/1/2023 - 6/30/ 2024)	\$86,516.08
4	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Number of participants served:	173
	Other:	We are tracking the following key performance indicators to ensure the program's success: staff hours performed, number referred and number of school clearances evaluations conducted, clearance outcome, demographics (age/grade, school, town), reason for referral, substance use/mental health/family SUD history, DCPP involvement, referral/engagement status, service connection status, and family follow-up.
5	Is there anything else you would like to share or highlight regarding the progress and impact of this program? :	Yes

	5a) If yes, please explain:	This service not only provides same-day evaluations but also delivers more in-depth referral information and direct linkages to care. A key strength is that the provider can offer rapid short-term outpatient services when appropriate, ensuring immediate assistance. Outreach with schools has strengthened collaboration with counselors, helping to reduce the overall number of clearances needed. The process is trauma-informed, with follow-up conducted at two weeks, 30 days, and 60 days to support youth and families beyond the initial visit.
6	Last Updated Date :	09/09/2025
	2023 Fiscal Program #8	
1	Program Name/Title	Naloxbox Initiative
2	Have there been any modifications or expansions to this program since the initial report? :	No modifications/expansions
3	Amount expended in this reporting period (7/1/2023 - 6/30/ 2024)	\$1,562.97
4	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Number of harm reduction supplies distributed (e.g naloxone kits, drug disposal packets):	
5	Is there anything else you would like to share or highlight regarding the progress and impact of this program? :	Yes
	5a) If yes, please explain:	Through this initiative, Camden County has installed naloxone boxes in every public school, park, and county owned building to expand access to this life saving, overdose-reversing medication. The County also provides free naloxone training sessions, fentanyl test strips, and naloxone boxes to social service organizations.
6	Last Updated Date :	09/09/2025

	2023 Fiscal Program #9	
1	Program Name/Title	Peer Led Recovery Center (Camden City)
2	Have there been any modifications or expansions to this program since the initial report? :	No modifications/expansions
3	Amount expended in this reporting period (7/1/2023 - 6/30/ 2024)	\$76,847.40
4	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Number of participants served:	1412
	Other:	We are also tracking the following key performance indicators to measure success: staff hours performed, the number of individuals who walk into the Recovery Center to inquire about services, the number of individuals engaged in services, and the type of services provided.
5	Is there anything else you would like to share or highlight regarding the progress and impact of this program? :	Yes
	5a) If yes, please explain:	The Peer Led Recovery Center served 306 unduplicated individuals and 1106 duplicated. Approximately, 1136 individual meetings were held in person (153 Support Groups held in person and 26 held virtually) with 90 referrals documented and nearly 347 external contacts made to participants (e.g., telephone, email, text). The Peer Led Recovery Center supported participants by addressing key barriers to sustained recovery. Staff report that housing, homeless services, and social service needs are the top three needs identified. Funding has expanded staff hours, enhancing support. The center offers wraparound services, including housing assistance, computer access, peer mentoring, support groups, job kiosks, vocational services, and treatment referrals.
6	Last Updated Date :	09/09/2025
		<u></u>
	2023 Fiscal Program #10	

1	Program Name/Title	Older Adult Substance Abuse Prevention
2	Have there been any modifications or expansions to this program since the initial report? :	No modifications/expansions
3	Amount expended in this reporting period (7/1/2023 - 6/30/ 2024)	\$11,275.83
4	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Number of participants served:	360
	Number of training/education sessions:	17
	Other:	We are also tracking the following key performance indicators to measure success: staff hours performed, number of educational presentations delivered, number of older adults reached, and post-presentation surveys to measure engagement, increased awareness, and performance.
5	Is there anything else you would like to share or highlight regarding the progress and impact of this program? :	Yes
	5a) If yes, please explain:	This program increases awareness of substance use risks among seniors by providing tailored education in senior centers, helping older adults recognize warning signs, access supportive resources, and reduce stigma.
6	Last Updated Date :	09/09/2025
	•	
	2023 Fiscal Program #11	
1	Program Name/Title	Strengthening Families
2	Have there been any modifications or expansions to this program since the initial report? :	No modifications/expansions
3	Amount expended in this reporting period (7/1/2023 - 6/30/ 2024)	\$6,975.00
4	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Number of participants served:	67
	Number of training/education sessions:	21

5	Is there anything else you would like to share or highlight regarding the progress and impact of this program? :	Yes
	5a) If yes, please explain:	This program strengthens protective factors and reduces the risk of youth substance abuse by building healthier family relationships, improving communication, and fostering resilience.
6	Last Updated Date :	09/09/2025

	Opioid Settlement Funding Report		
	Sub Division: Bellmawr Borough		
	State ID:	NJ9	
	County Name:	Camden	
	Address:	21 E. Browning Road, Bellmawr, New Jersey, 08031	
	Fiscal Year:	2025	
1	Please tell us the full amount of opioid abatement funds you received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$3,210.99	
2	Please tell us the total amount of interest accrued on opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$2.50	
3	The total amount of opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received since the distribution commenced in 2022 (Total amount including Interest Accrued):	\$74,146.85	
4	As an eligible subdivision receiving abatement funds, which of the following applies to your current status regarding those funds:	We are a municipality and did not transfer our funds	
5	What amount of your opioid abatement funds did you transfer to the county?		
6	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
7	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have appropriated/encumbered but not yet spent in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025).	\$0.00	
8	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds that was spent on program administrative expenses in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
8a.	Please provide details about any administrative expenses.	none	
9	Please state the amount of unspent and/or uncommitted opioid abatement funds from any reporting year that your subdivision has on hand.	\$74,016.85	

Please share brief information on your subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions	Plan on spending funds from this account in December 2025. I am estimating \$30,000.00 to obtain a K-9 used to detect opioids, support prevention efforts, assist in harm reduction, and facilitate education campaigns.
How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain.	N/A
In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received?	No
Please describe your public engagement/input efforts?	N/A
Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan?	No, but we plan to in the future
Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?	No, but we plan to in the future
Did your subdivision fund any new programs using opioid abatement funds in this reporting year?	No
	subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain. In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received? Please describe your public engagement/input efforts? Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan? Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?

	Opioid Settlement Funding Report		
	Sub Division: Camden City		
	State ID:	NJ24	
	County Name:	Camden	
	Address:	Suite 400- City Hall,520 Market Street , Camden , New Jersey, 08021	
	Fiscal Year:	2025	
1	Please tell us the full amount of opioid abatement funds you received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$1,351,511.59	
2	Please tell us the total amount of interest accrued on opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$0.00	
3	The total amount of opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received since the distribution commenced in 2022 (Total amount including Interest Accrued):	\$3,401,167.88	
4	As an eligible subdivision receiving abatement funds, which of the following applies to your current status regarding those funds:	We are a municipality and did not transfer our funds	
5	What amount of your opioid abatement funds did you transfer to the county?		
6	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$148,000.00	
7	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have appropriated/encumbered but not yet spent in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025).	\$0.00	
8	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds that was spent on program administrative expenses in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
8a.	Please provide details about any administrative expenses.	0	
9	Please state the amount of unspent and/or uncommitted opioid abatement funds from any reporting year that your subdivision has on hand.	\$549,274.34	

10	Please share brief information on your subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions	The goal is to use the funding to address the causes and effects of the opioid crisis. The funds will be used for awareness, treatment, prevention, education, community programs, mental health and safe and secure neighborhoods.
11	How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain.	We developed a strategic plan based on evidence informed practices. Procurement will be consistent with the New Jersey Public Contacts Law
12	In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received?	Yes, for multiple year funding
12a	Please select years range:	3 - 5 years
13	Please describe your public engagement/input efforts?	We are partnering with Camden County and various other stakeholders to create a Multi-Agency Resource Center.
14	Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan?	Yes
14a	Can we post your strategic plan online?	Yes
15	Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?	No, but we plan to in the future
16	Did your subdivision fund any new programs using opioid abatement funds in this reporting year?	Yes
	2025 Fiscal Program #1	
1	Program Name/Title	Street Lighting Inventory
2	Agency/Funding Recipient Name	Hopeworks
3	Agency/Funding Recipient Category	Community Based Organizations/Non-Governmental Organizations
4	Primary problem being addressed by this program:	Prevention

5	Brief program description:	Improve lighting in neighborhoods to reduce opioid use.
6	Program target population:	Individuals experiencing Homelessness;Individuals who Use Drugs;Members of the General Public
7	Date this program was funded (please use MM/DD/YYYY)	11/15/2024
8	Amount of funding for this program.	\$150,000.00
8a.	Amount expended:	\$148,000.00
8b.	Amount encumbered/appropriated:	\$0.00
9	How often are you disbursing funds to this program?	Others
9(a).	How often are you disbursing funds to this program? - Others	Payments made on a service rendered basis.
10	Program Launch Date	11/01/2024
11	Please choose the length of time of this program's duration:	1 year
12	What is the anticipated number of unduplicated clients this program will reach annually?	1000
13	Please state this program's statement of impact.	All census tracts in Camden are impacted by people using drugs in outdoor areas. Improving Street lighting will reduce the use opioid use in unsafe areas.
14	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Reduction in opioid-related incidents:	
15	How frequently are you measuring the tracked key performance indicators?	Monthly
16	What outcomes or impact does the program aim to achieve? How do you plan to measure or track that impact?	Reduce the amount opioid use and overdoses in City of Camden Neiborhood's. Track the number of overdoses as well number of police and fire calls for service.
17	Primary Category:	Harm Reduction and Overdose Prevention
18	The following are other categories that may apply (include all categories with the exception of the Primary category you chose above).	Primary Prevention, Education, and Training
19	Please select the Schedule B strategy(ies) that fits the primary focus of this program:	Prevent Misuse of Opioids,Prevent Overdose Deaths and Other Harms (Harm Reduction)

20	Please explain how this program will address opioid use disorder and any co-occurring substance use disorders or mental health conditions through evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies.	All census tracts in Camden are impacted by people using drugs in outdoor areas. Improving Street lighting will reduce the use opioid use in unsafe areas.
21	Please identify the procurement method utilized for this program, describe the procurement process, and explain why the procurement method identified was used for this program.	Advertised RFP

	Opioid Settlement Funding Report		
	Sub Division: Cherry Hill Township		
	State ID:	NJ30	
	County Name:	Camden	
	Address:	820 Mercer Street, Cherry Hill , New Jersey, 08009	
	Fiscal Year:	2025	
1	Please tell us the full amount of opioid abatement funds you received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$169,005.80	
2	Please tell us the total amount of interest accrued on opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$36,017.33	
3	The total amount of opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received since the distribution commenced in 2022 (Total amount including Interest Accrued):	\$638,208.69	
4	As an eligible subdivision receiving abatement funds, which of the following applies to your current status regarding those funds:	We are a municipality and did not transfer our funds	
5	What amount of your opioid abatement funds did you transfer to the county?		
6	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$12,770.28	
7	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have appropriated/encumbered but not yet spent in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025).	\$262,229.72	
8	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds that was spent on program administrative expenses in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
8a.	Please provide details about any administrative expenses.	N/A	
9	Please state the amount of unspent and/or uncommitted opioid abatement funds from any reporting year that your subdivision has on hand.	\$589,421.08	

Dlagge share brief information are view	Charmy Hill Township has forward increading
Please share brief information on your subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions	Cherry Hill Township has focused immediate attention on strategies to discourage and/or prevent the misuse of opioids through evidence-based programs. The Township's initial program, which was implemented during this reporting period, has utilized an evidence-based prevention strategy aimed at youth education and engagement to prevent the uptake and use of opioids.
How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain.	In accordance with Section II. G. 9 of Exhibit A to the Memorandum of Agreement Between the State of New Jersey and Local Governments on Opioid Litigation Recoveries of 2022, Cherry Hill Township implemented its first program this reporting year. The Township launched a school-based and youth-focused strategy that has demonstrated effectiveness in preventing drug misuse and appears promising for preventing the initiation and use of opioids. The Cherry Hill Police Department conducted a pilot program for Law Enforcement Against Drugs (LEAD), an evidence-based youth education program, in the 2023-2024 school year. The program was well received by students, teachers, administrators, parents, and officers involved in the program. Due to high community member engagement and support, the decision was made to implement LEAD in all middle schools in the 2024 – 2025 school year. The Township's Municipal Alliance Board ("Alliance Board") provided collaboration and input for this strategy and program implementation, and included community engagement from the school district's representatives. The Alliance Board also has an existing needs assessment, which was reviewed as part of this effort.
In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received?	Yes, for one year funding
	How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain. In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement

13	Please describe your public engagement/input efforts?	Cherry Hill Township has a proactive Municipal Alliance Board ("Alliance Board"), which includes representatives from the Mayor's office, Cherry Hill Police Department, Cherry Hill School District, and community volunteers. The Alliance Board consistently fosters community engagement through regular outreach events, surveys, and workshops. Furthermore, the members of the Alliance Board maintain direct communication with local school representatives to ensure an open dialogue regarding the substance abuse challenges faced by our school-aged residents. An initiative resulting from this ongoing conversation is the LEAD program, which was developed in collaboration with school officials and community members to address the need for a preventative approach to future opioid use. This community collaboration and stakeholder engagement was an integral part of the determination to advance the LEAD program during this reporting period.
14	Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan?	No, but we plan to in the future
15	Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?	No, but we plan to in the future
16	Did your subdivision fund any new programs using opioid abatement funds in this reporting year?	Yes
	2025 Fiscal Program #1	
1	Program Name/Title	L.E.A.D
2	Agency/Funding Recipient Name	Cherry Hill Township through the Cherry Hill Police Department
3	Agency/Funding Recipient Category	First Responders, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Services
4	Primary problem being addressed by this program:	Drug and substance abuse among middle school age students. Program provides services to the community through the LEAD Program, which offers an educational program in the classroom to prevent or reduce drug abuse and violence

4 cont.	Primary problem being addressed by this program: cont.	among children and youth.
5	Brief program description:	L.E.A.D. is a national evidence-based prevention program geared towards alcohol, drug and violence prevention. The curriculum, delivered by Police Officers, teaches students how to set goals, make decisions, communicate effectively, resist peer pressure, resolve conflict, and manage emotions. By teaching these skills, students will have to tools to resist substance abuse. The program addresses opioid use disorder, co-occurring substance use disorders, and related mental health conditions by delivering evidence-informed prevention and education strategies directly to youth in schools and through community engagement. L.E.A.D's community-based initiatives promote positive connections between law enforcement, youth, and families, helping to reduce stigma around mental health and substance use, while creating safe avenues for early intervention.
6	Program target population:	Children and Young Adults - 0-13 (through 8th grade)
7	Date this program was funded (please use MM/DD/YYYY)	02/06/2025
8	Amount of funding for this program.	\$275,000.00
8a.	Amount expended:	\$12,770.28
8b.	Amount encumbered/appropriated:	\$262,229.72
9	How often are you disbursing funds to this program?	Others
9(a).	How often are you disbursing funds to this program? - Others	Bi-weekly September - May (school year)
10	Program Launch Date	02/06/2025
11	Please choose the length of time of this program's duration:	5+ years
12	What is the anticipated number of unduplicated clients this program will reach annually?	900
13	Please state this program's statement of impact.	Provide Information, Enhance Life Skills, and Decision Making.
14	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	

	Other:	Student behavior and the number of drug related incidents reported in the schools. Students also write essays at the conclusion of the program, which ensures they can recall critical portions of instruction. The program also solicits feedback from both students and educators to gauge the impact of the program during each cohort of students.
15	How frequently are you measuring the tracked key performance indicators?	Others:
15 (a).	How frequently are you measuring the tracked key performance indicators? - Others	Annually and after each cohort of students.
16	What outcomes or impact does the program aim to achieve? How do you plan to measure or track that impact?	The L.E.A.D program aims to strengthen protective factors against opioid and other substance use by teaching student's decision-making, coping strategies, and resilience. Impact is measured through annual student essays and graduation presentations, which demonstrate retention of key lessons, along with educator feedback on student engagement and behavior.
17	Primary Category:	Primary Prevention, Education, and Training
18	The following are other categories that may apply (include all categories with the exception of the Primary category you chose above).	Harm Reduction and Overdose Prevention;Others
19	Please select the Schedule B strategy(ies) that fits the primary focus of this program:	Prevent Misuse of Opioids, Prevent Overdose Deaths and Other Harms (Harm Reduction)
20	Please explain how this program will address opioid use disorder and any co-occurring substance use disorders or mental health conditions through evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies.	The program is a collaborative effort by L.E.A.D certified law enforcement officers, educators, students, parents, and the community to offer an education program in the classroom to prevent or reduce drug abuse and violence among children and youth. The emphasis of this program in sixth grade is to help students recognize and resist the many direct and subtle pressures that influence them to engage in violence and/or experiment with alcohol, tobacco, marijuana, inhalants, and other drugs. The program addresses opioid use disorder, co-occurring substance use disorders, and related mental health conditions, by delivering evidence-informed prevention and education strategies directly to youth in schools and through community engagement. L.E.A.D's community-based

20 cont.	Please explain how this program will address opioid use disorder and any co-occurring substance use disorders or mental health conditions through evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies. cont.	initiatives promote positive connections between law enforcement, youth, and families, helping to reduce stigma around mental health and substance use, while creating safe avenues for early intervention. The evidence-based curriculum has proven effective in reducing adolescent alcohol, marijuana, and tobacco use in students by preparing them to act decisively in refusing offers to use drugs, and helping students to recognize the risks and avoid drug-related situations. It also focuses on building strong decision-making, communication, planning, and assertive refusal skills. At the core of the program is empowering youth to value their own perception and feelings and make choices that support drug-free values.
21	Please identify the procurement method utilized for this program, describe the procurement process, and explain why the procurement method identified was used for this program.	Services provided to implement the L.E.A.D program are provided by Cherry Hill Police Department L.E.A.D certified law enforcement officers. These trained officers are utilized to provide services and no outside vendors or procurement was required to implement the program. Cherry Hill utilized a direct allocation of opioid abatement settlement funds to implement the Cherry Hill Police Department's Law Enforcement Against Drugs (L.E.A.D) program. The L.E.A.D program qualifies as an "Approved Use" pursuant to Section G, subsections (3), (8), (9), and/or (10), of Exhibit A to the Memorandum of Agreement Between the State of New Jersey and Local Governments on Opioid Litigation Recoveries of 2022 ("State Agreement").

	Opioid Settlement Funding Report		
	Sub Division: Collingswood Borough		
	State ID:	NJ37	
	County Name:	Camden	
	Address:	678 haddon ave, collingswood, New Jersey, 08108	
	Fiscal Year:	2025	
1	Please tell us the full amount of opioid abatement funds you received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$55,463.18	
2	Please tell us the total amount of interest accrued on opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$0.00	
3	The total amount of opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received since the distribution commenced in 2022 (Total amount including Interest Accrued):	\$221,892.86	
4	As an eligible subdivision receiving abatement funds, which of the following applies to your current status regarding those funds:	We are a municipality and did not transfer our funds	
5	What amount of your opioid abatement funds did you transfer to the county?		
6	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$41,597.95	
7	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have appropriated/encumbered but not yet spent in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025).	\$2,631.46	
8	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds that was spent on program administrative expenses in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
8a.	Please provide details about any administrative expenses.	N/A	
9	Please state the amount of unspent and/or uncommitted opioid abatement funds from any reporting year that your subdivision has on hand.	\$139,165.41	
10	Please share brief information on your subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions	The Borough focuses on providing items needed to support first responders and educating the public on the opioid crisis.	

11	How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain.	Discussions with the first responders, and Governing Body members.
12	In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received?	No, but plan to in the future
13	Please describe your public engagement/input efforts?	Distribution of educational materials
14	Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan?	No
15	Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?	No
16	Did your subdivision fund any new programs using opioid abatement funds in this reporting year?	No

	Opioid Settlement Funding Report		
	Sub Division: Gloucester City		
	State ID:	NJ74	
	County Name:	Camden	
	Address:	512 Monmouth Street, Gloucester City, New Jersey, 08030	
	Fiscal Year:	2025	
1	Please tell us the full amount of opioid abatement funds you received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$41,884.49	
2	Please tell us the total amount of interest accrued on opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$4.85	
3	The total amount of opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received since the distribution commenced in 2022 (Total amount including Interest Accrued):	\$197,023.59	
4	As an eligible subdivision receiving abatement funds, which of the following applies to your current status regarding those funds:	We are a municipality and did not transfer our funds	
5	What amount of your opioid abatement funds did you transfer to the county?		
6	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
7	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have appropriated/encumbered but not yet spent in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025).	\$0.00	
8	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds that was spent on program administrative expenses in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
8a.	Please provide details about any administrative expenses.		
9	Please state the amount of unspent and/or uncommitted opioid abatement funds from any reporting year that your subdivision has on hand.	\$197,023.59	
10	Please share brief information on your subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions	Community Outreach programs especially targeted to younger school age children.	

11	How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain.	We have not spent funds yet. Our programs are the same
12	In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received?	No, but plan to in the future
13	Please describe your public engagement/input efforts?	Through the school resource officers currently within the school
14	Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan?	No, but we plan to in the future
15	Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?	No, but we plan to in the future
16	Did your subdivision fund any new programs using opioid abatement funds in this reporting year?	No

	Opioid Settlement Funding Report			
	Sub Division: Gloucester Township			
	State ID:	NJ76		
	County Name:	Camden		
	Address:	1261 Chews Landing Road, Blackwood, New Jersey, 08021		
	Fiscal Year:	2025		
1	Please tell us the full amount of opioid abatement funds you received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$160,135.95		
2	Please tell us the total amount of interest accrued on opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$0.00		
3	The total amount of opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received since the distribution commenced in 2022 (Total amount including Interest Accrued):	\$570,586.91		
4	As an eligible subdivision receiving abatement funds, which of the following applies to your current status regarding those funds:	We are a municipality and did not transfer our funds		
5	What amount of your opioid abatement funds did you transfer to the county?			
6	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$227,903.76		
7	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have appropriated/encumbered but not yet spent in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025).	\$5,400.00		
8	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds that was spent on program administrative expenses in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00		
8a.	Please provide details about any administrative expenses.			
9	Please state the amount of unspent and/or uncommitted opioid abatement funds from any reporting year that your subdivision has on hand.	\$337,283.15		

10	Please share brief information on your subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions	Gloucester Township will use opioid settlement dollars to save lives now through harm reduction, prevention programs, training, and treatment programs, while building long-term recovery and stability through therapy programs, prevention, and family support—ensuring accountability and alignment with NJ's statewide plan.
11	How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain.	Yes - We received input from community stakeholders, and also utilized the list of Opioid Remediation uses, utilizing evidence informed strategies.
12	In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received?	Yes, for multiple year funding
12a	Please select years range:	3 - 5 years
13	Please describe your public engagement/input efforts?	Discussed and went through RFP approval process at public Township Council meetings. Discussed with Township Directors, Recreation Department, School Board officials, educators, and social workers, Township Ministerium Clergy, Fire and EMS officials, substance abuse advocates, OEM, Health Department, and Police Department Social Worker, and Police Department Officers and Staff.
14	Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan?	Yes
14a	Can we post your strategic plan online?	Yes
15	Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?	No, but we plan to in the future
16	Did your subdivision fund any new programs using opioid abatement funds in this reporting year?	No

	Opioid Settlement Funding Report		
	Sub Division: Haddon Township		
	State ID:	NJ79	
	County Name:	Camden	
	Address:	135 Haddon Avenue, Westmont, New Jersey, 08108	
	Fiscal Year:	2025	
1	Please tell us the full amount of opioid abatement funds you received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$28,069.36	
2	Please tell us the total amount of interest accrued on opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$274.30	
3	The total amount of opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received since the distribution commenced in 2022 (Total amount including Interest Accrued):	\$73,437.74	
4	As an eligible subdivision receiving abatement funds, which of the following applies to your current status regarding those funds:	We are a municipality and did not transfer our funds	
5	What amount of your opioid abatement funds did you transfer to the county?		
6	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
7	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have appropriated/encumbered but not yet spent in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025).	\$0.00	
8	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds that was spent on program administrative expenses in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
8a.	Please provide details about any administrative expenses.	none	
9	Please state the amount of unspent and/or uncommitted opioid abatement funds from any reporting year that your subdivision has on hand.	\$130,149.55	
10	Please share brief information on your subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions	Still working on goals	

11	How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain.	Still working on a plan
12	In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received?	No, but plan to in the future
13	Please describe your public engagement/input efforts?	Still working on the best way to engage the public.
14	Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan?	No, but we plan to in the future
15	Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?	No, but we plan to in the future
16	Did your subdivision fund any new programs using opioid abatement funds in this reporting year?	No

	Opioid Settlement Funding Report		
	Sub Division: Haddonfield Borough		
	State ID:	NJ80	
	County Name:	Camden	
	Address:	242 Kings Highway East, Haddonfield, New Jersey, 08033	
	Fiscal Year:	2025	
1	Please tell us the full amount of opioid abatement funds you received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$34,905.11	
2	Please tell us the total amount of interest accrued on opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$0.00	
3	The total amount of opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received since the distribution commenced in 2022 (Total amount including Interest Accrued):	\$118,227.62	
4	As an eligible subdivision receiving abatement funds, which of the following applies to your current status regarding those funds:	We are a municipality and did not transfer our funds	
5	What amount of your opioid abatement funds did you transfer to the county?		
6	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$12,621.00	
7	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have appropriated/encumbered but not yet spent in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025).	\$0.00	
8	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds that was spent on program administrative expenses in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
8a.	Please provide details about any administrative expenses.	N/A	
9	Please state the amount of unspent and/or uncommitted opioid abatement funds from any reporting year that your subdivision has on hand.	\$105,606.62	
10	Please share brief information on your subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions	Training and health services for our emergency responders.	

11	How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain.	the list of Opioid Remediation uses.
12	In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received?	No
13	Please describe your public engagement/input efforts?	N/A
14	Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan?	No
15	Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?	No
16	Did your subdivision fund any new programs using opioid abatement funds in this reporting year?	No
	•	

	Opioid Settlement Funding Report			
	Sub Division: Lindenwold Borough			
	State ID:	NJ111		
	County Name:	Camden		
	Address:	15 N White Horse Pike, LINDENWOLD, New Jersey, 08021		
	Fiscal Year:	2025		
1	Please tell us the full amount of opioid abatement funds you received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$39,957.22		
2	Please tell us the total amount of interest accrued on opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$0.00		
3	The total amount of opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received since the distribution commenced in 2022 (Total amount including Interest Accrued):	\$166,442.74		
4	As an eligible subdivision receiving abatement funds, which of the following applies to your current status regarding those funds:	We are a municipality and did not transfer our funds		
5	What amount of your opioid abatement funds did you transfer to the county?			
6	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00		
7	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have appropriated/encumbered but not yet spent in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025).	\$105,908.84		
8	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds that was spent on program administrative expenses in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00		
8a.	Please provide details about any administrative expenses.	N/A		
9	Please state the amount of unspent and/or uncommitted opioid abatement funds from any reporting year that your subdivision has on hand.	\$166,442.74		

10	Please share brief information on your subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions	Our goal is still the same and that is to prevent opioid use by focusing on the youth in town. Anticipate purchasing a game trailer equipped with and external TV. The youth will be shown a short anti-drug video prior to being able to play a game on one of three video game systems inside the trailer. Having the trailer allows us to provide this service in the neighborhoods where the youth live and or play. To further the focus on our youth, the Borough of Lindenwold is anticipating a partnership with the local school board to provide funding for Mental Health Therapy as there is a close connection between opioid use disorder and mental health conditions which is another opioid remediation method.
11	How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain.	We started with the list of the opioid remediation options in the PDF dated 9/18/21. We picked prevention under section G and focuses on school-based strategies. After consulting with our two "Law Enforcement Against Drugs & Violence" (LEAD) officers we determined that we needed a program that allowed us the ability to reach youth outside of the classroom and also those that do not attend our schools. The gaming trailer with a current anti-drug video will allow us that ability. It will also allow us the ability to adjust the message as needed so it's current. Additionally, we met with our local school board to assess their needs and explore ways the municipality can support their initiatives related to opioid prevention and remediation.
12	In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received?	No
13	Please describe your public engagement/input efforts?	Once construction of the trailer is completed, it will be formally presented at a Council meeting, accompanied by a press release. The release will include contact information for the designated Police Department representative

13 cont.	Please describe your public engagement/input efforts? cont.	so residents can request the trailer for their neighborhoods. Additionally, real-time data on overdoses and narcotics arrests will be used to guide deployment locations, ensuring the trailer is utilized where it is most needed.
14	Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan?	No
15	Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?	No, but we plan to in the future
16	Did your subdivision fund any new programs using opioid abatement funds in this reporting year?	No

	Opioid Settlement Funding Report		
	Sub Division: Pennsauken Township		
	State ID:	NJ175	
	County Name:	Camden	
	Address:	5605 N Cresent Blvd, Pennsauken, New Jersey, 08110	
	Fiscal Year:	2025	
1	Please tell us the full amount of opioid abatement funds you received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$128,253.48	
2	Please tell us the total amount of interest accrued on opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$3,847.60	
3	The total amount of opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received since the distribution commenced in 2022 (Total amount including Interest Accrued):	\$496,277.49	
4	As an eligible subdivision receiving abatement funds, which of the following applies to your current status regarding those funds:	We are a municipality and did not transfer our funds	
5	What amount of your opioid abatement funds did you transfer to the county?		
6	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$151,857.15	
7	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have appropriated/encumbered but not yet spent in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025).	\$0.00	
8	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds that was spent on program administrative expenses in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
8a.	Please provide details about any administrative expenses.	N/A	
9	Please state the amount of unspent and/or uncommitted opioid abatement funds from any reporting year that your subdivision has on hand.	\$362,566.62	
10	Please share brief information on your subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions	This year's spending decisions centered on delivering services to the residents of Pennsauken Township.	

11	How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain.	We reviewed the allowed uses within the grant guidelines and went from there.
12	In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received?	No
13	Please describe your public engagement/input efforts?	N/A
14	Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan?	No, but we plan to in the future
15	Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?	No, but we plan to in the future
16	Did your subdivision fund any new programs using opioid abatement funds in this reporting year?	Yes
	T	
_	2025 Fiscal Program #1	
1	Program Name/Title	First Responders
2	Agency/Funding Recipient Name	Pennsauken Township
3	Agency/Funding Recipient Category	First Responders, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Services
4	Primary problem being addressed by this program:	Staffing shortages due to inability to pay at a competitive rate
5	Brief program description:	Ensure the public receives EMS services
6	Program target population:	Individuals who Use Drugs
7	Date this program was funded (please use MM/DD/YYYY)	10/14/2024
8	Amount of funding for this program.	\$638,689.95
8a.	Amount expended:	\$136,857.15
8b.	Amount encumbered/appropriated:	\$501,832.80
9	How often are you disbursing funds to this program?	Others

9(a).	How often are you disbursing funds to this program? - Others	Weekly payroll
10	Program Launch Date	10/01/2024
11	Please choose the length of time of this program's duration:	5+ years
12	What is the anticipated number of unduplicated clients this program will reach annually?	18000
13	Please state this program's statement of impact.	To ensure every resident has the needed overdose emergency services needed during the time of crisis.
14	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Number of participants served:	74
15	How frequently are you measuring the tracked key performance indicators?	Annually
16	What outcomes or impact does the program aim to achieve? How do you plan to measure or track that impact?	To ensure residents are able to receive expedited services during time of crisis overdose. With every overdose response recorded in daily logs.
17	Primary Category:	Wraparound and Connected Care Supports
18	The following are other categories that may apply (include all categories with the exception of the Primary category you chose above).	Workforce Development and Capacity Building
19	Please select the Schedule B strategy(ies) that fits the primary focus of this program:	First Responders
20	Please explain how this program will address opioid use disorder and any co-occurring substance use disorders or mental health conditions through evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies.	In 2024, the Township was unable to maintain adequate staffing levels of our EMT department. The surrounding areas were offering 50% higher hourly wage rates. Current budget caps wouldn't allow for us to increase the hourly wage that much in one year. Therefore, we are able to use the grant funds to allow for proper staffing of our EMS department to ensure when an overdose is occurring, Pennsauken will be there to assist that person in the quickest time possible.
21	Please identify the procurement method utilized for this program, describe the procurement process, and explain why the procurement method identified was used for this program.	The Township's budget is only able to handle the current hourly rate of \$18/hour for part-time EMTs. The grant funds are being used to pay the additional \$9 per hour rate for part-time EMTs. Budget funds are not being

erson's wage allocation is set narged directly to the grant on above and beyond what our handle.
ce Canine Training for our K9
hip
aw Enforcement, and
to law enforcement
ce Canine Training
aw Enforcement and other ders
the safety of everyone.
e interactions with K9 animals

16	What outcomes or impact does the program aim to achieve? How do you plan to measure or track that impact?	To keep the public safe and allow for positive interactions with the public. Through annual police data analysis showing positive encounters with residents.
17	Primary Category:	Workforce Development and Capacity Building
18	The following are other categories that may apply (include all categories with the exception of the Primary category you chose above).	None of the above
18 (a).	The following are other categories that may apply (include all categories with the exception of the Primary category you chose above) Others	
19	Please select the Schedule B strategy(ies) that fits the primary focus of this program:	Training
20	Please explain how this program will address opioid use disorder and any co-occurring substance use disorders or mental health conditions through evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies.	This program provides law enforcement with additional resources to interact with the public in a positive way.
21	Please identify the procurement method utilized for this program, describe the procurement process, and explain why the procurement method identified was used for this program.	The purchase was below bid threshold and play-to-pay threshold. Therefore, a regular purchase order process was followed. The police department researched training programs and determined this program was the best fit for our K9.

	Opioid Settlement Funding Report		
	Sub Division: Pine	Hill Borough	
	State ID:	NJ180	
	County Name:	Camden	
	Address:	48 W. 6th Avenue, Pine Hill, New Jersey, 08021	
	Fiscal Year:	2025	
1	Please tell us the full amount of opioid abatement funds you received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$58,285.70	
2	Please tell us the total amount of interest accrued on opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$0.00	
3	The total amount of opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received since the distribution commenced in 2022 (Total amount including Interest Accrued):	\$84,467.57	
4	As an eligible subdivision receiving abatement funds, which of the following applies to your current status regarding those funds:	We are a municipality and did not transfer our funds	
5	What amount of your opioid abatement funds did you transfer to the county?		
6	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
7	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have appropriated/encumbered but not yet spent in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025).	\$0.00	
8	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds that was spent on program administrative expenses in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
8a.	Please provide details about any administrative expenses.		
9	Please state the amount of unspent and/or uncommitted opioid abatement funds from any reporting year that your subdivision has on hand.	\$84,467.23	
10	Please share brief information on your subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions	Funding decisions are in the planning phase	

11	How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain.	Funding decisions are in the planning phase
12	In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received?	No, but plan to in the future
13	Please describe your public engagement/input efforts?	public engagement specific to use of these funds is in the planning phase
14	Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan?	No, but we plan to in the future
15	Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?	No, but we plan to in the future
16	Did your subdivision fund any new programs using opioid abatement funds in this reporting year?	No

	Opioid Settlement Funding Report Sub Division: Voorhees Township		
	State ID:	NJ236	
	County Name:	Camden	
	Address:	2400 Voorhees Town Center, Voorhees, New Jersey, 08043	
	Fiscal Year:	2025	
1	Please tell us the full amount of opioid abatement funds you received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$84,365.22	
2	Please tell us the total amount of interest accrued on opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$0.00	
3	The total amount of opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received since the distribution commenced in 2022 (Total amount including Interest Accrued):	\$219,312.91	
4	As an eligible subdivision receiving abatement funds, which of the following applies to your current status regarding those funds:	We are a municipality and did not transfer our funds	
5	What amount of your opioid abatement funds did you transfer to the county?		
6	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$55,277.07	
7	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have appropriated/encumbered but not yet spent in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025).	\$29,700.00	
8	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds that was spent on program administrative expenses in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
8a.	Please provide details about any administrative expenses.	NA	
9	Please state the amount of unspent and/or uncommitted opioid abatement funds from any reporting year that your subdivision has on hand.	\$162,580.84	
10	Please share brief information on your subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions	To further education of law enforcement and key stake holders to limit the impact of the Opioid epidemic.	

11	How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain.	Education of law enforcement to better serve the community.
12	In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received?	No
13	Please describe your public engagement/input efforts?	Community policing efforts.
14	Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan?	No, but we plan to in the future
15	Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?	No, but we plan to in the future
16	Did your subdivision fund any new programs using opioid abatement funds in this reporting year?	Yes
	2025 Fiscal Program #1	
1		
2	Program Name/Title	Narcotics Identification Equipment
	Program Name/Title Agency/Funding Recipient Name	Narcotics Identification Equipment Thermo Scientific Portable
3		· · ·
	Agency/Funding Recipient Name	Thermo Scientific Portable First Responders, Law Enforcement, and
3	Agency/Funding Recipient Name Agency/Funding Recipient Category	Thermo Scientific Portable First Responders, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Services
3	Agency/Funding Recipient Name Agency/Funding Recipient Category Primary problem being addressed by this program:	Thermo Scientific Portable First Responders, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Services Narcotics
3 4 5	Agency/Funding Recipient Name Agency/Funding Recipient Category Primary problem being addressed by this program: Brief program description:	Thermo Scientific Portable First Responders, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Services Narcotics Acquisition of a narcotics analyzer unit First Responders, Law Enforcement and other
3 4 5 6	Agency/Funding Recipient Name Agency/Funding Recipient Category Primary problem being addressed by this program: Brief program description: Program target population:	Thermo Scientific Portable First Responders, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Services Narcotics Acquisition of a narcotics analyzer unit First Responders, Law Enforcement and other
3 4 5 6 6(a).	Agency/Funding Recipient Name Agency/Funding Recipient Category Primary problem being addressed by this program: Brief program description: Program target population: Program target population: - Others Date this program was funded (please use	Thermo Scientific Portable First Responders, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Services Narcotics Acquisition of a narcotics analyzer unit First Responders, Law Enforcement and other Emergency Responders
3 4 5 6 6(a).	Agency/Funding Recipient Name Agency/Funding Recipient Category Primary problem being addressed by this program: Brief program description: Program target population: Program target population: - Others Date this program was funded (please use MM/DD/YYYY)	Thermo Scientific Portable First Responders, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Services Narcotics Acquisition of a narcotics analyzer unit First Responders, Law Enforcement and other Emergency Responders 03/06/2025
3 4 5 6 (a). 7	Agency/Funding Recipient Name Agency/Funding Recipient Category Primary problem being addressed by this program: Brief program description: Program target population: Program target population: - Others Date this program was funded (please use MM/DD/YYYY) Amount of funding for this program.	Thermo Scientific Portable First Responders, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Services Narcotics Acquisition of a narcotics analyzer unit First Responders, Law Enforcement and other Emergency Responders 03/06/2025 \$36,860.67

9	How often are you disbursing funds to this program?	One time only
10	Program Launch Date	03/06/2025
11	Please choose the length of time of this program's duration:	One time only
12	What is the anticipated number of unduplicated clients this program will reach annually?	100
13	Please state this program's statement of impact.	Proper narcotics identification
14	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Other:	Proper identification
15	How frequently are you measuring the tracked key performance indicators?	Annually
16	What outcomes or impact does the program aim to achieve? How do you plan to measure or track that impact?	The proper identification of narcotics.
17	Primary Category:	Primary Prevention, Education, and Training
18	The following are other categories that may apply (include all categories with the exception of the Primary category you chose above).	None of the above
18 (a).	The following are other categories that may apply (include all categories with the exception of the Primary category you chose above) Others	
19	Please select the Schedule B strategy(ies) that fits the primary focus of this program:	Address the Needs of Criminal Justice-Involved Persons, First Responders
20	Please explain how this program will address opioid use disorder and any co-occurring substance use disorders or mental health conditions through evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies.	Proper identification of narcotics will drive the appropriate response by law-enforcement.
21	Please identify the procurement method utilized for this program, describe the procurement process, and explain why the procurement method identified was used for this program.	Quotations and NJ state contract 17-FLEET-00741
	2025 Fiscal Program #2	
1	Program Name/Title	VOA Arrive Together Program

2	Agency/Funding Recipient Name	Payroll
3	Agency/Funding Recipient Category	First Responders, Law Enforcement, and Emergency Services
4	Primary problem being addressed by this program:	support mobile intervention, treatment, recovery services, offered by qualified professionals and service providersfor persons who have experience an opioid overdose
5	Brief program description:	VTPD participates in the ARRIVE Together Program that pairs police and a mental health professional who respond together to appropriate calls for service. Each week a mental health professional rides with a Voorhees Police Officer for eight hours and they respond to calls for service providing assistance for individuals in need. Most of the individuals our officers have contact with are suffering from a mental health crisis as a direct result of an opioid addiction. Call after call, our officers see the effects that opioid addiction has on individuals and families in crisis. The trusted partners of the ARRIVE Together Program have the ability to mitigate crisis, reduce the risk of physical harm, and potentially bridge the gap into continued compassionate care for citizens struggling with mental health issues and addiction. These services include referrals to addiction recovery centers, addiction specialists, contact is made through the courts for individuals with drug charges for services, follow ups after the initial contact, etc.
6	Program target population:	Children and Young Adults - 0-13 (through 8th grade); Children and Young Adults - 14-18 (high school aged); Children and Young Adults - 19-24 (post-grad through college); Individuals experiencing Homelessness; Individuals in Recovery; Individuals in Treatment; Individuals involved with the Criminal Justice System; Individuals who Use Drugs;

6 cont.	Program target population: cont.	Members of the General Public
7	Date this program was funded (please use MM/DD/YYYY)	01/01/2025
8	Amount of funding for this program.	\$18,416.40
8a.	Amount expended:	\$18,416.40
8b.	Amount encumbered/appropriated:	\$0.00
9	How often are you disbursing funds to this program?	Others
9(a).	How often are you disbursing funds to this program? - Others	Bi-weekly payroll
10	Program Launch Date	01/01/2025
11	Please choose the length of time of this program's duration:	2-3 years
12	What is the anticipated number of unduplicated clients this program will reach annually?	52
13	Please state this program's statement of impact.	Mitigate crisis, reduce the risk of physical harm, and potentially bridge the gap into continued compassionate care for citizens struggling with mental health issues and addiction.
14	What key performance indicators are you tracking to ensure success of the program (for example, # of services provided, # of people served, # of naloxone kits distributed)?	
	Other:	Number of shifts. 25 Shifts
15	How frequently are you measuring the tracked key performance indicators?	Others:
15 (a).	How frequently are you measuring the tracked key performance indicators? - Others	Bi-weekly payrolls
16	What outcomes or impact does the program aim to achieve? How do you plan to measure or track that impact?	Connecting individuals with appropriate care outside of the criminal justice system. Reduction in opioid related cases.
17	Primary Category:	Harm Reduction and Overdose Prevention
18	The following are other categories that may apply (include all categories with the exception of the Primary category you chose above).	Diversion and Re-entry Support;Recovery Supports;Treatment;Workforce Development and Capacity Building;Wraparound and Connected Care Supports
19	Please select the Schedule B strategy(ies) that fits the primary focus of this program:	Treat Opioid Use Disorder (OUD), Connections to Care, Address the Needs of Criminal Justice-Involved Persons, Prevent Misuse of Opioids, Prevent Overdose Deaths and Other Harms (Harm Reduction),

19 cont.	Please select the Schedule B strategy(ies) that fits the primary focus of this program: cont.	First Responders, Leadership, Planning and Coordination
20	Please explain how this program will address opioid use disorder and any co-occurring substance use disorders or mental health conditions through evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies.	Connecting individuals with appropriate care outside of the criminal justice system.
21	Please identify the procurement method utilized for this program, describe the procurement process, and explain why the procurement method identified was used for this program.	NA - Payroll charges

	Opioid Settlement Funding Report Sub Division: Waterford Township		
	State ID:	NJ246	
	County Name:	Camden	
	Address:	2131 AUBURN AVENUE, ATCO, New Jersey, 08004	
	Fiscal Year:	2025	
1	Please tell us the full amount of opioid abatement funds you received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$31,863.41	
2	Please tell us the total amount of interest accrued on opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$0.00	
3	The total amount of opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received since the distribution commenced in 2022 (Total amount including Interest Accrued):	\$113,533.81	
4	As an eligible subdivision receiving abatement funds, which of the following applies to your current status regarding those funds:	We are a municipality and did not transfer our funds	
5	What amount of your opioid abatement funds did you transfer to the county?		
6	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
7	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have appropriated/encumbered but not yet spent in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025).	\$0.00	
8	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds that was spent on program administrative expenses in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
8a.	Please provide details about any administrative expenses.	N/A	
9	Please state the amount of unspent and/or uncommitted opioid abatement funds from any reporting year that your subdivision has on hand.	\$113,533.81	
10	Please share brief information on your subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions	We spent the last year planning on how to use these funds. We began in July for community outreach programs.	

11	How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain.	We went to meetings with County police departments and the county health department to see how others were using funds.
12	In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received?	No, but plan to in the future
13	Please describe your public engagement/input efforts?	N/A for this year, but we are actively engaging now.
14	Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan?	No
15	Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?	No
16	Did your subdivision fund any new programs using opioid abatement funds in this reporting year?	No

	Opioid Settlement Funding Report Sub Division: Winslow Township		
	State ID:	NJ258	
	County Name:	Camden	
	Address:	125 South Route 73, Braddock, New Jersey, 08037	
	Fiscal Year:	2025	
1	Please tell us the full amount of opioid abatement funds you received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$52,296.48	
2	Please tell us the total amount of interest accrued on opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received between 7/1/2024 and 6/30/2025	\$0.00	
3	The total amount of opioid abatement funds your subdivision has received since the distribution commenced in 2022 (Total amount including Interest Accrued):	\$266,684.38	
4	As an eligible subdivision receiving abatement funds, which of the following applies to your current status regarding those funds:	We are a municipality and did not transfer our funds	
5	What amount of your opioid abatement funds did you transfer to the county?		
6	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have expended in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$63,740.58	
7	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds you have appropriated/encumbered but not yet spent in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025).	\$36,000.00	
8	Please tell us the amount of opioid abatement funds that was spent on program administrative expenses in this reporting period (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025):	\$0.00	
8a.	Please provide details about any administrative expenses.	N/A	
9	Please state the amount of unspent and/or uncommitted opioid abatement funds from any reporting year that your subdivision has on hand.	\$128,256.32	

10	Please share brief information on your subdivisions overarching goals and values to provide context for this year's spending decisions	The Township, in conjunction with its Police Department, has dedicated a portion of its funding to 24/7 counseling and support services. The Township has also provided educational workshops (Teenage Bedroom) for parents/guardians of what to look for.
11	How did you decide the best way to use the opioid abatement funds your subdivision received this reporting year? For example, did you rely on evidence-based or evidence-informed practices or strategies, the list of Opioid Remediation uses, a needs assessment, a strategic plan, or an epidemiological analysis? If yes, please explain.	List of Opioid Remediation uses.
12	In this reporting year (7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025), did your subdivision engage the public (e.g., town hall meeting, online survey, convened stakeholders) prior to deciding how to use the opioid abatement funds you received?	No, but plan to in the future
13	Please describe your public engagement/input efforts?	The public at large was not consulted, however, the Police Department and local leaders were consulted given their vast knowledge of the Opioid problem.
14	Does your county/subdivision have a strategic plan?	No, but we plan to in the future
15	Have you completed a Risk Assessment profile for demographic or geographic impact?	No, but we plan to in the future
16	Did your subdivision fund any new programs using opioid abatement funds in this reporting year?	No